From: Wagas Ahmad <waqas.ahmad@people.com.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 2:42 PM

To: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org;
sabeen.khan@chipconsulting.org; bushra.saeed@people.com.pk

Subject: RE: Complaint against ucpo.

Dear Sundas,
Agreed and it is duly noted.
Regards,

Wagas Ahmad

From: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org [mailto:sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 1:16 PM

To: waqas.ahmad@people.com.pk

Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org;
sabeen.khan@chipconsulting.org

Subject: FW: Complaint against ucpo.

Dear Mr Wagqas,

Greetings from CTC.
Have a good day!

With the reference to the email below it is to inform you that our team will visit on

Wednesday 14" December at 11:30 am for investigations.
Kindly confirm your availability.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Sundas Tariq

HR Officer

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell:0349-7760580



From: Wagas Ahmad [mailto:waqgas.ahmad@people.com.pk]

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2022 5:28 PM

To: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; ptppleaves@chipconsulting.org;
hamza.zaheer@chipconsulting.org; 'Bushra Saeed' <bushra.saeed@people.com.pk>
Subject: RE: Complaint against ucpo.

Dear Sundas,
Thanks for the email!

It hereby informs you that Mr. Mehrtab is on leave from 25-Nov-22 to 1-Dec-22 (Self Wedding). So |
suggest planning the activity after he joins the duty.

Regards,

Waqas Ahmad

Sr. HR Executive

Professional Employers Private Limited
Office# FF-152, First Floor,

Deans Trade Center, Peshawar.

Web: www.people.com.pk

Mob: +92-347-4102859

Phone # +92-91-5603097-9 Ext# 124

From: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org [mailto:sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 12:25 PM

To: wagas.ahmad@people.com.pk

Subject: RE: Complaint against ucpo.

From: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org [mailto:sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 11:18 AM

To: 'wagas.ahmad@people.com.pk' <wagas.ahmad@people.com.pk>

Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; ptppleaves@chipconsulting.org;
hamza.zaheer@chipconsulting.org

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

Monday 28t Nlovember at 11:00 am for investigation.
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

From: ptppleaves@chipconsulting.org [mailto:ptppleaves@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 12:43 PM

To: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org
Subject: FW: Complaint against ucpo.

From: Wagas Ahmad [mailto:wagas.ahmad@people.com.pk]
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 11:17 AM

To: ptppleaves@chipconsulting.org

Cc: bushra.saeed@people.com.pk

Subject: FW: Complaint against ucpo.

Dear Javeria,

Hope you are doing well. An email is received from the UCDO Mehir Tab Ali from Hassan Garhi 2
about UCPO Mr. SahibUllah. it is requested confirm the date and time for visiting UC Hasan Garhi 2 to
investigate the matter.

Regards,

Wagqas Ahmad

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

From: Mehirtab Ali [mailto:mehirtabali@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 1:36 PM

To: cbvhelpline@people.com.pk

Cc: Bushra.saeed@people.com.pk; Wagas Ahmad <Waqas.ahmad@people.com.pk>;

Subject: Complaint against ucpo.

Dear HR,

I am writing this letter to you to lodge a formal complaint against UCPO (Hassan Garhi 2)
*Mr SahibUllah* , who has been constantly meeting out unfair treatment against me. I have
noticed several times that the credit of my work is attributed to other team members. He have
zero coordination with me regarding any work and at the same time reported me several times
for not performing well. The overall attitude towards the staff is totally unprofessional. He
also hired his sister *Shumaila* as an Area supervisor in the respected UC, which as per the
organization's terms is illegal.

Apart from the unprofessional behavior *Mr SahibUllah* is also into immoral activities which
are constantly reported by the community members.

I kindly ask you to take into consideration the issues listed above and find a satisfactory
solution.

Regards.
Mehir Tab Ali UCDO
Hassan Garhi -2
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